
Emergency Medical Services Licensure Disclosure 
 

Volunteer State Community College's Paramedic Program is accredited by the Commission on 
Accreditation of Health Sciences Education Programs (CAAHEP). Upon recommendation of the 
Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs of the Emergency Medical Professions 
(CoAEMSP), the program's goal is "To prepare competent entry-level Paramedics in the cognitive 
(knowledge), psychomotor (skills), and affective (behavior) learning domains with or without exit 
points at the Advanced Emergency Medical Technician and/or Emergency Medical Technician 
levels. Education at Volunteer State’s EMS Program at all levels, with successful completion results 
in eligibility to sit for the National Registry exam which is excepted for either initial licensure or 
reciprocity in all US states and territories. 

The State Licensing column will indicate: 

• Meets- the Vol State program curriculum meets requirements in these states and US 
Territories 

• Does Not Meet- the Vol State program curriculum does not meet the requirements in these 
states and US Territories 

• None – there are no known requirements for licensing in these states and US Territories 
• Undetermined - the Vol State program curriculum has yet been determined if the 

curriculum meets the requirements in these states and US Territories. 

If you have additional questions, please contact the director of the Emergency Medical Services 
Programs, listed on Volunteer State’s NC-SARA webpage. Disclosures by State 

 

State/Territory State 
Licensing 

Contact for State Licensing Board or Department 

Alabama Meets Alabama Public Health  

Alaska Meets Alaska Emergency Medical Services  
 

American Samoa Meets Emergency Medical Services | American Samoa Renewal 
 

Arizona Meets Arizona Dept of Health EMS & Trauma System 
 

Arkansas Meets Emergency Medical Services - Arkansas Department of Health 
 

https://www.volstate.edu/online/nc-sara
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://health.alaska.gov/en/division-of-public-health/rural-community-health/emergency-medical-services-ems/
https://www.americansamoarenewal.org/emergency-medical-services
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/licensing-military-member-licensure-permits-plan-reviews/emergency-medical-services/


State/Territory State 
Licensing 

Contact for State Licensing Board or Department 

California Meets Emergency Medical Services Authority California 
 

Colorado None Colorado Department of Public Health 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut EMS Licensure  
 

Delaware Meets Delaware Emergency Medical Services  
 

District of 
Columbia 

Meets DC Department of Health: EMS 
 

Florida Meets Florida Department of Health: EMS  
 

Georgia Meets Georgia Department of Public Health EMS 
 

Guam Meets Guam Department of Health: EMS 
 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Department of Health: EMS 
 

Idaho Meets Idaho Department of Health and Welfare  
 

Illinois Meets Illinois Dept of Health: EMS Licensing  
 

Indiana Meets Indiana Dept of Homeland Security  
 

Iowa Meets Iowa Health & Human Services  
 

Kansas Meets Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services  
 

https://www.emsa.ca.gov/caemsa
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/emergency-medical-service-providers
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/oems---ems-licensurecertificationexams?language=en_US
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-regulations/emergency-medical-services-system/
https://dph.georgia.gov/locations/state-office-ems-and-trauma
https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-bureau-emergency-medical-services/ems-personnel
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing.html
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/health-prevention/providers-professionals/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/


State/Territory State 
Licensing 

Contact for State Licensing Board or Department 

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of EMS  
 

Louisiana None Louisiana Department of Health: EMS  
 

Maine Meets New Clinician License | Maine Emergency Medical Services 
   
   

Maryland Meets Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems  
 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services 
 

Michigan Meets Michigan Health & Human Services 
   
   

Minnesota Meets Minnesota/ Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS) 
   
   
Mississippi Meets EMS - Mississippi State Department of Health  

 

Missouri Meets Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services  
 

Montana Meets  
   
 
 

Nebraska 
 
 
 

Nevada 
 
 

New Hampshire 
 
 

New Jersey 

 
 

Meets 
 
 
 

Meets 
 
 

Meets 
 
 

Meets 

 Montana Gov EMS and Trauma Systems 
 
 

Nebraska Emergency Medical Services Licensing 
 
 
Nevada Emergency Medical Systems 
 

 
 

New Hampshire Employment Security 
 
 

New Jersey Department of Health | Emergency Medical Services 

https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/microsite/28
https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing/new-license
https://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://mn.gov/oems/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/EMSTS/index
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://www.dpbh.nv.gov/regulatory/emergency-medical-systems-ems/
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/document/licensed-certified-and-registered-occupations-2023
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/


State/Territory State 
Licensing 

Contact for State Licensing Board or Department 

New Mexico Meets New Mexico Emergency Medical Systems 

New York Meets New York Department of Health  

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Office of EMS 

North Dakota Meets North Dakota | Health and Human Services 

Northern Mariana 
Islands 

Meets Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board  

Ohio Meets Ohio Emergency Medical Services | Emergency Medical Services 
 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Department of Health Emergency Systems 

Oregon Meets Oregon Health Authority : Emergency Medical Services Program  

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania | Department of Health 

Puerto Rico Meets Puerto Rico Emergency Corps Bureau 

https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/ems-personnel-certification-and-licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab%3D0
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/providerpartnerresources/ems/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health/healthcare-and-public-health-professionals/ems
https://www.cempr.pr.gov/?utm_source=chatgpt.com


State/Territory State 
Licensing 

Contact for State Licensing Board or Department 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Emergency Medical Services 

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Department of Public Health 

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Department of Health 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Department of Health Emergency Medical Services Board 

Texas Meets Texas Health and Human Services I EMS and Trauma Systems  

Utah Meets Utah Department of Public Safety 

Vermont Meets Vermont Department of Health 

Virgin Islands Meets Virgin Island Department of Health 

Virginia Meets Virginia Department of Health 

Washington Meets Washington State Department of Health 

https://health.ri.gov/emergency-medical-services/emergency-medical-services-center?pgm_id=128
https://www.scemsportal.org/
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://www.tn.gov/health/licensure/ems.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://ems.utah.gov/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/vi-licensure/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-and-trauma-care-system


State/Territory State 
Licensing 

Contact for State Licensing Board or Department 

West Virginia Meets 
West Virgina Department of Health & Human Resources 

Wisconsin Meets Wisconsin Department of Health Services 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming Department of Health  
 

 

https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
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